From: Terrie McNabb

To: Debby Sanders
Subject: FW: Announcements
Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 9:41:37 AM

From: Terrie McNabb

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 2:01 PM

To: 'David Lewis'; 'btabor@dentonrc.com’
Subject: Announcements

Hello! Aubrey ISD’s Monaco Elementary has received yet another distinction as described below. If you have any questions or need more information, please don’t hesitate
to contact Mrs. Jana Lowman, Principal, Mrs. Sanders or myself.

Thanks for all you do for our schools.
Terrie McNabb

Congratulations to our Region 11 Title | Reward Schools!

TEA identifies more than 400 Title | Reward Schools - The Texas Education Agency (TEA) has identified more than 400 campuses across the state as high-
performing and/or high-progress Title | schools for 2014-2015. Title | schools are defined as campuses with a student population of at least 40 percent low-
income. The identification of high-performing and/or high-progress is based on statewide reading and mathematics assessments under the State Accountability
System in the 2013-2014 school year and graduation rates.

http://tea.texas.gov/About TEA/News and_Multimedia/Press Releases/2015/TEA_identifies_more_than_400_Title | Reward_Schools/

A high-performing reward school is identified as a Title | school with distinctions based on reading and math performance, as well as the highest graduation
rates at the high school level. For 2014-2015, TEA has identified 192 Texas campuses as high-performing.

Eight campuses in Region 11 were identified as High-Performing:

Aubrey ISD - James A. Monaco Elementary School

Azle ISD - Cross Timbers Elementary School

Carroll ISD - Carroll Middle School

Fort Worth Academy of Fine Arts — High School Campus

Huckabay ISD — Huckabay School

Mansfield ISD — Alice Ponder Elementary School

Muenster 1ISD — Muenster High School

Uplift Education-Summit International Preparatory — Middle School Campus

.

.

A high-progress reward school is identified as a Title | school in the top 25 percent in annual improvement and/or a school in the top 25 percent of those
demonstrating ability to close performance gaps (based on state accountability system safeguards in the 2013-2014 school year). For 2014-2015, TEA has
identified 218 Texas campuses as high-progress.

Twelve campuses in Region 11 were identified as High-Progress:

.

Aledo ISD — McCall Elementary School

Aubrey ISD - James A. Monaco Elementary School
Birdville ISD — Smithfield Elementary School
Carroll 1SD — Carroll Middle School

Carroll 1ISD — Don T. Durham Intermediate School
Cleburne ISD - Gerard Elementary School
Grandview 1SD — Grandview Elementary School
Mansfield ISD — Alice Ponder Elementary School
Mansfield ISD — Tarver-Rendon Elementary School
Palo Pinto ISD - Palo Pinto Elementary School
Poolville ISD — Poolville Elementary School

Uplift Education — Summit International Preparatory — Middle School Campus

.

.

The complete list of 2014-2015 high-progress and high-performing schools (school districts and campus names) may be viewed on the TEA website at
http://tea.texas.gov/Student_Testing_and_Accountability/Monitoring_and_Interventions/School_Improvement_and_Support/Priority, Focus,_and_Reward_Schools/
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